NEW
PRAGUE

A Tradition of Progress

118 Central Avenue North, New Prague, MN 56071
phone: 952-758-4401 fax: 952-758-1149

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
FROM: MATTHEW RYNDA, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
SUBJECT: PURCHASE OF PLOW TRUCK

DATE: JANUARY 13, 2025

This plow truck will be used to plow streets, haul snow, haul black top and haul gravel. This Truck would
replace a 2010 Freightliner truck.

Cost Comparison:
Below is a list of dealers and brands available through state contract pricing.

Cab and Chassis Brand Total Cost
Truck Center 2025 Freightliner $109,000.00
North Central 2025 International $116,171.00
Nuss Truck & Equipment 2025 Mack $145,164.00
Box and Plow Equipment Brand Total Cost
Crysteel Tuck Equipment Monroe $173,899.00
Towmaster Falls $172,030.00
Trade In

Crysteel $29,000
Truck Center $30,000
Nuss Truck & Equipment $35,000

Summary of staff review:
Currently the Public works budgeted $265,000.00 in the 2025 budget for the purchase of a new plow truck
and with plow equipment. Staff looked at many companies that would fit what we are looking for. We




currently use Aspen and Crysteel equipment. We currently only have Freightliner cab/chassis and have had
good luck with them.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of staff that the City Council authorize the purchase of the Freightliner Truck from

Truck Center, Box and plow equipment from Crysteel Truck Equipment and trade in from Truck Center.
Total cost of $252,899.00 this includes trade in.




